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January 24, 2008

BY EMAIL AND ORDINARY MAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2007-0606

I am counsel to Union Gas, the applicant in the above proceeding. I am responding to letters
from Mr. Alexander on behalf of Pollution Probe and Mr. Poch on behalf of GEC, both dated
January 22, 2oo8. Please be advised that Union intends to file responses to Pollution Probe and
GEC enquiries before the commencement of the hearing on January 31, 2oo8.

Yours very truly,

Michael A. Penny

Tel 416.865.7526

mpenny@torys.com
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